8.

PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, January 10,2024
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA
Call meeting to order.
Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

Consider the minutes of the December 13, 2023 meeting.

. SUP-23-18. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Sandra Gomez of CTX Lone Star

Enterprises, LLC for a Specific Use Permit to allow a Bar as a use on 0.37 acres in the James George
League, Abstract No. 9, zoned CHB Commercial Heavy Business District located at 1201 South
Commerce Street.

. SUP-23-19. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Lauren Siegel of The Judge’s House,

LLC for a Specific Use Permit to allow a Lodging House or Boarding House and Special Events
Center as a use on 0.925 acres in the Arnette McDaniels Subdivision, Block 1, Lot 1, zoned RMD
Residential Medium Density District located at 703 West San Antonio Street (SH 142).

. SUP-24-01. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Ivan Tristan for a Specific Use

Permit to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit (General Type} on Lot 6, Block 4, Lipscomb’s
Subdivision, consisting of 0.183 acres zoned RMD Residential Medium Density District and located
at 817 Fir Lane.

. ZC-23-10. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Paul Ginsberg for a Zoning Change

from RLD Residential Light Density District to RMD Residential Medium Density District on a total
of 0.371 acres in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No. 17, located at 1107 and 1109 North
Commerce Street,

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Adjourn.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street, Lockhart,
Texas, at 12:00 PM on the 3rd day of January 2024.



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
December 13, 2023

MINUTES
Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Phil McBride, Bradley Lingvai, Manuel Oliva, Julia Haug Rick Arnic,
Ron Peterson
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: David Fowler, Evan Olszewski, Christine Banda

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: Scott Wuest

1. Call meeting to order, Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the Minutes of the November 14, 2023, meeting.

Commissioner Haug moved to approve the November 14, 2023, minutes. Commissioner McBride
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

4. ZC-23-08. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Caroline Eckert with Wuest Group
on behalf of Lockhart 130 North/South LTD for a Zoning Change form RHD Residential High
Density District to CHB Commercial Heavy Business District on a total of 2.102 acres in the
Cornelius Crenshaw Survey, Abstract No. 68, located at 2500 West San Antonio Street (SH 142).

David Fowler presented the case. He said the applicant stated a need to expand the CHB zoning
district to allow enough commercial lot depth for a major convenience store chain
development. He confirmed that the zoning change request is consistent with the future land
use plan. He said no opposition had been received.

Chair Ruiz opened the public hearing and asked for the applicant to come forward.

Scott Wuest represented the project as the applicant’s engineer. He agreed with what Mr.
Fowler stated that the depth of the zoning district needed expansion to accommodate a
proposed 7-Eleven at the subject property.

Chair Ruiz closed the public hearing and asked for staff recommendation.

Mr. Fowler said that staff recommends approval.

-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 12-13-2023



Commissioner Arnic moved to approve ZC-23-08. Commissioner Haug seconded, and the motion
passed with a vote of 7-0.

Planning Director’s Report.

Mr. Fowler stated that the apartment complex which the commission recently approved their
sup was denied at City Council, He mentioned that the applicant will continue with their
development with the allowed units by right. The comprehensive plan will continue in the new
vear and the steering committee should meet in late January or Early February. The
Commission should see the development agreement and PDD for the proposed Red Oak
Development soon. He also asked the Commission if the City should change the zoning code to
no longer allow manufactured homes in the RMD district,. The Commissioners said yes, he
should look into removing them from that district. He will seek a consultation from the city
attorney regarding how to make the change without creating any legal issues.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission request for agenda
items.

David Fowler said that their next meeting woulid be held on Wednesday, January 10th.

Adjourn.

Commissioner Lingvai moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Haug seconded. The motion passed
by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Approved:

{date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-2
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 12-13-2023



1111

1137
light box

STATE PARK RD

== 400

15 0avy0100 S~

water mster*

1018

1210 /’__.’x...-"_. \
S light boXs, " - |
< LAGK“‘C 5605308\ 312
| 2
g CHB . — | -
o 1312-A A 1303
1312-8 1300 110
1312-c 1304
& 1308
N
- 1312
1312-D — i
B 1326 __—
; -
(o) ]
©
SUP-23-18 N

1201 S COMMERCE ST

BAR

SUBJECT PROPERTY

scale 1" =200’

ZONING BOUNDARY

200 FT. BUFFER
imp






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Evan Olszewski, Planner CASE NUMBER: SUP-23-18
REPORT DATE: January 3, 2024

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: January 10, 2024

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Bar, Tavern, or Lounge

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval, with conditions

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: Require applicant to provide additional screening.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Sandra Gomez

OWNER(S): CTX Lone Star Enterprises, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 1201 South Commerce Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: James George League, Abstract No. 9
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.37 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CHB Commercial Heavy Business

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The Applicant requests a Specific Use Permit for a Bar use to
complement a proposed portable food court. The subject property is zoned CHB Commercial Heavy
Business and is located in an area including both residential and commercial uses. The Bar use requires
an SUP in the CHB district.

The Applicant submitted a site plan showing the proposed bar on the west side of the subject property.
It has a footprint of approximately thirty feet by twenty-five feet and is supposed to serve both alcoholic
and non-aicoholic drinks to customers of the portable food establishments. The bar is proposed to include
a covered outdoor area and roll-down doors to secure the bar when not open.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding zoning classifications are CHB to the South and West,
with parcels zoned RMD Residential Medium Density to the North. To the East across South Commerce
Street, there are more CHB properties bordering the RMD district. Nearby land uses are a mix of
commercial and single family residential. The Future Land Use Map recommends that the subject property
and the abutting RMD properties are designated for heavy commercial uses.

Lockhart's Code of Ordinances prohibits the location of bars within 300 feet of churches or public or
private schools. Staff found that the subject property is not within 300 feet of any church or public or
private school.

The property currently abuts an occupied single family home to the north. Section 64-197(f) requires that
commercial districts shall provide an opaque wall, screen, or fence between themselves and any adjacent
residential use. The Applicant’s site plan shows that the bar will be approximately thirty-seven feet from
the residence and includes a fence. Screening is required even for the commercial uses allowed by-right
and light and sound from the bar use may impact the neighbors to a greater degree, especially if the bar
is open late. Staff recommends a higher screening standard to lessen the impact of the bar on the
residential use to the north.



COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The subject property is approximately 16,000 square feet, which leaves
ampie room on site for the required four minimum parking spaces, based on the bar’s proposed 750.
square foot footprint. Additional parking spaces will be required if more than one employee per shift
works atthe bar. The Applicant’s site plan shows a parking area with twelve spaces, anticipating additional
parking for the proposed portabie food court. The setbacks illustrated on the Applicant’s site plan meet
the code requirements for the CHB district.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: A four-inch water line serves the property from South Commerce
Street. The wastewater infrastructure map shows that a six-inch line ends to the north of the property
along South Commerce Street and a twelve-inch line runs along Blackjack Street to the south. An
extension of wastewater infrastructure will be required to connect this site to the wastewater lines along
Blackjack Street to the south, or the end of the line several hundred feet to the north.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval, with the requirement that the applicant provides additional
screening for light and sound in the form of a landscaping barrier of bushes or trees eight feet in height
between the residential property to the north and the area used for the bar, outdoor seating area, and
trash/dumpster facility shown on the site plan.



SOUTH CENTRAL FONE. GRA).

MOTE:

AL SH2

(N BD'OO'GO" ) POLVT U
PECGINNENG ..,

N 784727 E 21591

SUBJECT TRACT

13133 50 P

.370 ACRES
{VACANT)

p it

LAND SURVEYORS, LILC.

CBRAWN BT

A
e AT LEGEND
16T - END. AR LONG, MONGIMEN
- FRO. 1/2" WO ROD
i { )} = RECORD RFORMATION
Ry, = RECORD DIGMITY wONGMMNY
- WATER WETER
i WOOD FENGE

NOTE:
BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARC BASED ON ACTUNL &5
QESERVATIONS, TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATER,

NO RESTRCTIVE COVENANIS OF REGORD WERE FOUND.

o

SCALE: 1°=30" ¢

THIS SURVEY $
ACKNOWLEDGED AND
15 ACCEFTEL:

Praporty Address:
1201 A COMMERCE STREET
Property Description:

Bearigy 12570 cores of and, mors or J285, ob! of tha Jurnes LGeorge
Survey Ne 7, Abstroct No. B, in the Gity of Logknor!, Coidwei
Conirity, Taxcs, uaf Deing thal siae peoperty descriwad v o Gerrerdi
Aarranty Deed recacdad i Untumen! Noo 141298 Gfnciol Pt
Racords, Colowoll Cownty Yewgs, soid 0.370 atres belg more
porticulvrly gescribed by metes gnd ppunds ottected hereln

|, MARE J EWALD, Registerad Prolessional
Long Surweyor, Stole of Texos, da harsby
chrtity that ihe abowe pEct repdesents o
oot quTwey (ade on Uhe ound under my

i) (e Ve

B £ Do,

mb Lond Survsyor

G.F ND. 1911270k

JOB NG,

G895

TITLE COMPANT: WMCEPENDENCE TTLE

_.._.auot.t. Aration Ho. 3085




METES AND BOUNDS

Being 0.370 acres of land, more or less, out of the James George Survey No. 7, Abstract
Na. 9, inthe City of Lockhant, Caldwelt County. Texas, and being that same property
deseribed in a Gencral Warranty Deed recorded in Document No, 141292, Official Public
Records, Caldwell County, Texas, said £.370 acres being more particularty described by
meics and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 172 inch iron rod found (monument of record dignily) for the northeast
corner of this 0.370 acres, same being the southeast corner of the Ravinundo Lerma. et ux
Tract (Volume $82, Page 898). and on the southwest Right-of-Way of §. Commerce
Street. same also being the POINT OF BEGINNING:

THENCE along the southwes: Righl-of-Way of suid §, Commerce Strect, South 31
degrees 42 minutes 52 seconds Fast (valled South 30 degrees 00 minutes (0 seconds
Fast), a distance of 79,16 fecs (calied 63.54 feer) to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for the
southeast comer of this 0.370 acres. same being the northeast corner of the Franciseo
Rangel Tract (Volume 59, Page 303y

THENCE along the Iine common 1o (his 0,370 acres and said Rangel Tract, South 78
degrees 06 minutes 03 scoonds West {called South 80 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds
West {, a distance of 210.93 feel (called 219.24 feet) to a 47x4” conerete monument
found (monument of record dignity) for the southwest corner of this 0.170 acres and the
norlhwest comer of sajd Rangel Tract and on the northeast boundary of the Costatex,
ime. Tract (Volume 409, Page 839):

THENCE afong the line common to this 0.370 acres and said Costatex Tract, North 34
degrees 18 minutes §3 seconds West (called North 27 degrees 07 minutes 44 seconds
West), a distance of 83.37 fect {called 62.48 feey) 10 a 142 inch iran rod found for the
northwest corher of this 0.370 acres, smme being the southwest comer of’ said Lerma

Tragt:

THENCE ajong the line common 1o this 0.370 acres and said Lerma Tract, North 78
degrees 47 minutes 27 se East {caled North 80 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East), a
distance of 215.91 feet the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 0.370 acres of
land. more or iess.

1 herehy cortify that these field notes were prepared from an actusl survey mede on
the ground under my supervision and are true and correct lo the best of my
knowledge and belief. A survey piat of the above described tract prepared this day
is hereby attached to and made a part hereof. Bearings showa herein are based on
actual GPS observations, Texas State Plane Coordinates, South Central Zone, Grid.

. Ay
s B

Mark J. Ewald

Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 5095

April 5, 2019,

WiiWord\Metes and Boundg\R8798.dec Page 1 of |




FSCONDIDO

FOOD PARK B BAR

V EMPTY LoT

LOMMERCE

5T

ol S CommeRCE ST
LOCKHART, TH
—Ia I
' oSETHCK
I
LY e e ‘
ELECTRVAL i) T [ w M |
r =T i :
LoNNE & e Rik Rf;l EENCE
) : '
wiee ~ ZRl /
174 ; H
Coul ECItg % | ] CETRNCE
7 L | Sl
} _
e _I. i \
;e /',.///J CONLR=TE FLOOR B
@ A LNERED AREA |
& T4 / J
ASPRALT —— L o, DRCoMmPuSED, |
Lo ! CRamITE o
D o, ///* l HOUSE @
& 1113 i
7 | S.Commeiee
s’ o ; !
G / s é
. | |
I ] 1 |
TRASH
® qups‘@? o
7 @ ———~FONTRINER
FENCE N L_J FOR RECHLL BN GREASE SCALE
—— L. T
ST i o
ASHRAT GATE n |
IV L = )
LOT - ) i
M F3 DIMENSIONS
o T LT
:_ﬁ 7053 7 ."5
Pif rs J’ e CRTA. i
5 CommirceE ST
B9 { :
| Z I



Escondido Food Park and
Bar

1201 S Commerce St
Lockhart, Texas



Escondido Food Park and Bar

1201 S Commerce St is owned by CTX Lone Star Enterprises, LLC

Sandra Gomez — Member of CTX Lone Star Enterprises (25%)

©  Sandra Gomez has BS and MS in Engineering from UT Austin and is a retired Engineer. She has worked as a
Real Estate Agent for the last 8 years.

Hector Gomez — Member of CTX Lone Star Enterprises (25%)

¢ Hector has a BS in Criminal Justice from Southwest Texas State and is a retired US Supervisory Deputy
Marshal. He is currently employed with the State of Texas Office of Court Administration as Court Security
Director for the past 5 years.

Andrew Gomez — Member of CTX Lone Star Enterprises (50%)

©  Andrew has a BA in Political Science from Texas A&M and is employed as a US Customs and Border Protection
Officer (US Homeland Security). Andrew is a former owner of Rolling With Cream Ice Cream Food Truck and
Shop in McAllen, Texas.



Escondido Food Park and Bar

Escondido Food Park and Bar will provide outdoor dining within park-like
surroundings

Escondido Food Park and Bar will provide rental space with electricity and water
connections for food trucks and food trailers

The Food Park Bar area will sell alcoholic and non-aleoholic drinks to Park patrons
A greenspace containing tables and seating is provided for Park patrons
Restrooms are provided within the covered area containing the bar.

Address of property is 1201 S Commerce

Width of lot is 80 ft and depth is 213 ft



Escondido Food Park and Bar

e Escondido Food Park and Bar will provide
- Tables and chairs or picnic tables for a minimum of 25 people
- A common trash dumpster covered by 3 sides 6 ft fencing
- Acommon grease disposal container covered by 3 sides 6 ft fencing
- Individual trash cans provided by Food trucks

- Dumping waste water is not allowed at the Food Park



Escondido Food Park and Bar

e Features of Commerce Street Food Park and Bar
o Only 1 building that includes 2 bathrooms (10ft x 12.5ft ea) and 1 Bar area (20x15)

© For securing Bar when not in use: Garage Doors on 3 sides of bar from ceiling to Bar counter

¢ Natural elements proposed for building the Park:

Decomposed granite on the park grounds
Concrete only on Covered Area that include the Restrooms and Bar
Asphalt parking area outside of the park grounds, and on food trailer parking areas

Chainlink fencing, around all sides of the park grounds, including front, but not including
parking lot

Chainlink fencing may need privacy screen

Large sliding 30 ft Front gate (Front gate closed Only when Park is closed)



CITY OF

LOCkhart (512)398-3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833

TEXAS PO. Box 239 = lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antornio Street

pay-TiMe TELEPHONE (912)762-8021 Buda, TX 78610
Eman S@ndra.g1983@gmail.com

OWNER NAME same as above' ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

GRIRRY Hite {2 B B faith EOyIvc L3I

appress or ceneraL LocaTion 1201 S. Commerce, Lockhart TX
LecaL pescrieTion g patten) A009 George, James

size 970 acres) ZONING CLASSIFIcaTIoN Commercial Heavy Business

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) empty IOt

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT _ FoedPark8BarySUP required for Bar)

et

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OQUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

Qutdoor Food Park will rent space, water and electricity to Food Trucks/ Carts. There will be

five rental spaces for Food trucks/carts. There will be a parking lot with twelve parking spots.

The Park will also feature an outdoor covered Bar serving non-alcoholic and alcoholic beverages secured by

garage doors on 3 sides of bar. Food Park & Bar will be enclesed by fencing with parking outside of fence.




IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow,
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site which
are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $2,500,
APPLICATION FEE OF $__ 95 ‘50 © _ PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.

205 .50
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE J\(//&’L% ‘? /4;("»\9 DATE ﬁvmj P, i/\ w3
ACCEPTED BY VAN QLsz8s KT recelrT NumBer 0126350 |
DATE SUBMITTED ___[[/2€/%2.3 CASE NUMBER SUP - &2 . 54
DATE NOTICES MAILED | 2-U-71™ DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED \2-L¥#-2013

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 1= \0 -2513

DECISION

CONDITIONS




_ # N
SUP-23-19 | e SUBJECT PROPERTY
703 W SAN ANTONIO ST ZONING BOUNDARY

LODGING & BOARDING HOUSE " %a 500 FT BUFFER
& SPECIAL EVENTS CENTER  ¢uic 1 = 200 "a






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT | SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Evan Olszewski, Planner CASE NUMBER: SUP-23-19
REPORT DATE: January 3, 2024

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: January 10, 2024

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Lodging or Boarding House and Special Events Center

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS:

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Lauren Siegel, The Judge’s House LLC

OWNER(S): The Judge’s House LLC

SITE LOCATION: 703 West San Antonio Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Arnette McDaniels Subdivision, Lot 1 Block 1
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.925 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family residential

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The Applicant requests a Specific Use Permit for a lodging or
boarding house and special events center to realize plans for a bed-and-breakfast wedding/events venue.
The subject property is zoned RMD and is located in an area that is not wholly residential and includes
several similar uses. Both the lodging or boarding house and special events center uses require an SUP in
the RMD district.

The Applicant submitted a site plan showing the proposed layout of the property. In addition to the plans
exhibited to the Commission in the past, the Applicant is also including four onsite parking spaces
(including one ADA-accessible space) based on conversations with staff. The proposed venue will include
four overnight rooms and enough indoor/outdoor space to accammodate approximately 200 event
guests. The Applicant has secured offsite parking agreements from the Lockhart Ace Hardware and First
Lockhart Baptist Church to provide parking spaces exceeding the required parking.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding zoning classifications RMD in all directions. Nearby
fand uses are a mix of commercial and single family residential. Additionally, there are several other
properties used as similar lodging/event spaces on the San Antonio Street and Blanco Street corridors.
The Future Land Use Map recommends that the subject property and the abutting RMD properties
maintain their current designation.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The subject property includes a driveway with four additional parking
spaces, meeting the minimum parking requirements for the proposed uses. The Applicant’s site plan
shows that the parking area is paved with brick pavers and that the property will be screened from the
surrounding residential uses. The setbacks illustrated on the Applicant's site plan meet the code
requirements for the CHB district.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Adequate water and wastewater are available from West San Antonio
Street.



RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this repart.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval



S ity of Lockhart
NETILICO S , City of Lockha
garetd 'L \ =
243 FE * 2 06 =
EPRTETEAAP Vo Caldwell County, Texas
\ & . b . s
\g st ) Arnette McDaniels Subdivision
— oy -
\ -\\ 'é ;nﬁ‘:]f?f& 10 . ) - .
. o
LT g gy S Lot 1in Block 1
ﬁ‘ & * 24 O
% g " B
© o2 VO 1ya?’ ct x— 9y
e = t 09 845 P e o pgeLes o I eaeeme o e
v © ‘,’a . \.ﬂ . 1) e p ks
o1 ¢ A A
P pt ig. 5, ‘2 \‘ah?i'. z x
bl - L & Pasoh ~ o
e e 2 23 ‘:‘; X %‘35 ‘r" z & — tomena of rausd seroeled i ar Cabezer B Siade € oF S Pl Recoeds cf
- & @ % o A\ s 28 . Tass devessn
: Y ~ .- ta__’ .\1 :si_i ‘I:I_ é D SERVEY [ FORUSE WITH THIN ONE TRANAAC HON DALY
e pe 9‘% ko4 s o pocith 571 et ) LIARILITY O T
A v\ wg -1 NCERATE MaZ
"oz - ® '\ =7 ny KCOLE e e
ERE o’ i3 T
ze 3 °F oan N B e Barn e Free
Ty 1w : - oo Fianheg A d Bhoagr O awsuszs G0 o Wl (e 12 Pl
; LY \ Pegrs mn e sasrond o VMl o Ntk Craa
0% o " pocan
- o» N
Wt ° A
)
glogh 1
L 30" Peoat \.
€ = © \
s & \ #17 ADDRESS: 703 W. San Antonk Street
oy eq . Tavos 72544
a 2 e
- 8w
s & v
I
— T
o«
=~ E
a8 ud
o2
® e
w oo =
™

TREE SURVEY DRAVWNG

Showing Lot 1 in Block 1 of ARNETTE MCDANIELS SUBDIVISION in tha City of Lockhart, Calewalk Counly, Toxaa
and the troe localons as found sitvated thereon. | do heraby cartly that (1) the foregoing plat is a Inus and comact
resrasantsbon of & survey mede on the graund under my direct suparvision on Auguat 23, 2022. TMIS SURVEY
1§ CERTIFIED TQO THE PERSON(S} / COMPANY SHOWN HEREON AND (TS CONTENTS
GUARANTEED FOR USE WITH THIS ONE TRA
SURVEYOR SHALL INCUR NO LIABILITY
TRANSACTION OR FOR ANY PERSO
conlaining tha rased Surveyar's seal and an 4
Dy tha user. ;

f SACTJON ONLY DATED THIS DATE.
3y

THE
USE OF THIS SURVEY BEYOND THIS
OT LISTED HEREON. Only thosa prinls

should be considarad official and rated upon

Hinkiy Surweyers, 2022

SURVEYORS

P.0. Box 1027 1109 §. Main Street Lockhart, TX 76644
Ph: {$12) 398-2000 Fax(512) 395-7683 Email contact@®
hinklesutveyors.com  Firm Registration No 100686-00




Y OF AR TH FRCRICTION TLAMGARD NGO, 1084 I

HOGAMN
ARCHITELCTS
o e—
ﬂ
pART o [ra—
1Ot 2\

T sLoCk
1 ALY, AT RS
- TArGmARY DT
RGUNS IO THE DUBATON OF THE WORR.
» AT, TEeE
4 COMIACION IMAIL P AR CMUATIATY S mibame T Pt T o
"BAATLAGHT B HAZAREHAN 70 GIGUNS WATIT AMD VAGETAIGH, BOLL OF Did HTRG: accm
HHE PR LA AR OF IIGIT O WAT ELEMBITS AND EHALL MOT AELOCATEE WITAS THE /2 CRTICAL ST HOMP OF AL RS,
[l movo: o 3
TE CAMCAL aatt T,
=
o - g
TEHOT PEGINEID POR COHTILCTON ACEES O SINAO. e w
e z
T AR, W
A VTR s et s n om o
DUAGE O LN DLEHG GORITMICTION, =
Th TR PLAL @
0 #PRBETAUAMAG AT MACS I KOk T HEA T, Ovgr EXCAYATION 70 BE LT 1010 KB 10 ALLOW KO Lg
ITALLAION OF WATERPRCORNG AM0 FEBICH DAL, m
ne=
0 ASOMET AN Y ARSGRT, =
fiRedctine kb TR
T3 AL EXCAYATON, CUTON ALL, SEGUE 4 Tt
ST 3
. S =k
WO RBOVAL ANS T FACATICAL ROOTIOHE OF AHY PIOTECTIG T, U M
— AN ABDS 1L PG ?

. [ AL a8 A 1 o = 2
141720 THR ARCHHTIC T A WIS TSI FE) HERTICT ALL THAAE B1 PYORRATY 0 COMITIUCTION ATEA FROM DAWAGE OLLANIY DU X5 -
GONTTRUCTOM, WO C{LALAMTETS I3 MrL Y ol Dl oy, (71
WG4 THAT TIG COMTRACTON HIE A TRE SFRCLALICT 0 ESVEW WITH Tl OWHIE KOl T PROTIC ROM, GWERWEE THE CGMTRACTCN ACCEHE STE PLAN PERMIT REVIEW
| LABRITY PR PACTRCTIG THE TRARS FRCia ANY Cuaaiady E TabOUKHOUT THE COMITRZC TOM FICCER,

prracinomiay. Dacomber 13, 207
e mem, e uiare ovER 17 LAY
on ke AT COnigTED
A MAX LATEN CF T WTIH SOOTIONSS. - R o
- FOR GO T o A IMPACAORE B 30 36 Y. A COMTTRUCTON ACTEFS PAT 5 NRGIAME), 4 ROC WD Mibiha I, . ICH BHIFTS OF
 POwoc M TorOF 2 41 LA CH TP OF 13 CF MARWOCO MLCH Om X5 O THEEMST s E T B Gty
‘a1 3m woTR:
)
s
‘4 TN
s AT PATCE
7 DAEWAY 0 BEIMITALLES 1 CITY OF AUTRM 33514, are

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN | wmim ommmarrs s o

O oo 42 (1

SCALE: 1118*=  1-0"




Boarding House (4 bedrooms available for airbnb overnight rentals) that also operates as a
special events center, predominantly focused on weddings. Per the site plan, we plan to add on
to the existing structure to accommodate indoor events of up to 200 seated guests. In addition,
there is ample outdoor space that we plan to have available for event uses.

Times and occupancy will vary on a per event basis, and will always be subject to city and state
code and laws. Please see attached site plan for info regarding 4 onsite parking spaces (1 per
bedroom), loading areas, ADA access, and egress points.

Please see attached info regarding additional available offsite parking at Lockhart Ace Hardware
(518 W San Antonio Street), and First Lockhart Baptist Church (315 W. Prairie Lea Street),
between these two properties we have an excess of 200 parking spaces offsite secured on an
as needed basis.

Per our understanding of the "Lockhart Looking Forward” plan, San Antonio Street is to be
designated a "Local Corridor”. Per the plan a "Local Corridor” is defined as, "Primarily
commercial and entertainment uses provide access to goods and services along major
vehicular thoroughfares. Can be regional or local in scale. Regional Corridors serve regional
retail such as big box stores while Local Corridors focus on neighborhood scale and serving
businesses.” Based on our understanding of this definition, our proposed change of use seems
to be in perfect alignment with the City's future vision for our property and the San Antonio
Street Corridor.



12/13/23, 10:46 AM thewhistlestopinn.com Mail - Parking at Ace After Hours

ACE HARPWARE

Lauren Siege! <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com>

Parking at Ace After Hours

5 messages

Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistiestopinn.com> Fri, Dec 1, 2023 at 11:27 AM
To: "LTVPAT@gmail.com” <LTVPAT@gmail.com>
Cc: Ben Siegel <ben@bangersaustin.com>

Hey Pat!

It was very nice meeting you! To put on paper what we discussed re: parking at the Ace Lot...
2024 Night/ Weekend Parking Rental -

Monday - Friday 6pm on

Saturday - 5pm on

Sunday - Avail all day

$100/ day for approx 30 spots

A few questions:

*Is there a time limit on the back end? Would we have to be out by midnight/ etc? Does that
matter?

*How far in advance do you like to get the request?

Anything I'm missing?

Please let me know when you can! Thank you so much! And pls feel free to calt me or have the
owner call me anytime!

Best,
Lauren
818-521-9796

PATRICIA SALDANA <lItvpat@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 11:04 AM
To: Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com>

Sorry to take so long in responding. | talked to Don about this and he is okay with it. No time limit
on the back end. Give me at least a day or two notice but as soon as you can would be greatly
appreciated.

Thanks,
Pat
[Quoted text hidden)
Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 12:40 PM

To: PATRICIA SALDANA <ltvpat@gmail.com>

https://mail.google.com/mailfu/2/ k=Bef8d4c704&viewspt&search=al|&permthid=thread-a: r2016961950195825026&simpl=msg-a:r- 5608322948289362 584 & simp...

112



12/13/23, 10:47 AM thewhistlestopinn.com Mail - Potential Parking at FLBC in 2024 and beyond!

Fivet Locdheoet
BAPTIST CHupcH

Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com>

Potential Parking at FLBC in 2024 and beyond!

6 messages

Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 1:27 PM
To: officeadmin@flbconline.org

Hello Margo!
Nice meeting you/ talking to you about parking! Here is what we discussed on a high level...

The following lots are avail on a case by case basis (and in general never on Wednesday's or Sunday's)
for Event/ Production Parking.

Main Lot - Approx 72 Spaces
Overflow Lot - Approx 62 Spaces
Connection Center Lot - Approx 32 Spaces

You are the best person to contact with the request and of course we would give you as much notice as
possible. The lots would be in exchange for a donation to the Church.

Please let me know if I'm forgetting anything, and | look forward to hopefully working with y'all next year!
Also, what is the best contact number for you?

Thank you so much.

Best,

Lauren
818-521-9796

Margo <officeadmin@flbconline.org> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 4:18 PM
Reply-To: officeadmin@flbconline.org
To: Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com>

Thanks Lauren. | will present this at the Staff Meeting tomorrow just to confirm. They
might want to set a $$ amount for something like this on a regular basis, but Ill let
you know. Good luck in your endeavors!

Blessings,
Margo
Office Admin
FLBC

L . L
g

It mail. google.com/mail w2 Ak=FefBd-be TOb&view =piésearcih=all&permihid=thrend-ar-538 1 114350696597998& simpl=msg-a 16287 180385694347532&simp... ~ 1/3

9,



12/13/23, 10:47 AM thewhistlestopinn.com Mail - Potential Parking at FLBC in 2024 and beyond!

[Quoted text hidden]

Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 5:22 PM
To: officeadmin@fibconline.org

Ok sounds great, thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2023, at 4:18 PM, Margo <officeadmin@flbconline.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com> Sun, Dec 10, 2023 at 10:17 PM
To: officeadmin@flbconline.org

Hey Margo!

Just wanted to check in to see if y’all settled on a $$ amount for parking? Let me know when you can,

hope you had a great weekend!

Best,
Lauren

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2023, at 5:22 PM, Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com> wrote:

Ok sounds great, thank you!
[Quoted text hidden]

Margo <officeadmin@flbconline.org> Mon, Dec 11, 2023 at 2:40 PM
Reply-To: officeadmin@flbconline.org
To: Lauren Siegel <lolo@thewhistlestopinn.com>

Hi Lauren. The staff had no objections to your using the parking lot. Pricing might
vary depending on the day and the situation, but we will remain flexible and
negotiable with that. Again, most any day will be available (aside from Wednesdays
and Sundays) unless we are having some other large event ourselves (such as
VVBS), so obviously we would need some notice to schedule all events on our

calendar.

Looking forward to assisting you in your endeavor.

https://mail. google.com/mail/u/2/ 7ik=8ef8d4c704& view=pt&search=all & permthid=thread-a:r-8381114350696597998& simpl=msg-a:r6287 180385694347 532 &simp...

23



SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF

LOCkhart [512)398-3461 * FAX[512) 3983833

TEXAS PO. Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antornio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER
APPLICANT NAME LAveeN StemeELl ADDRESS P4 ChalienS Ave
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _D18-92 \- 23 e AVSTin TX 3B Fo2

E-MAIL Lavven @ bangerSavitin. comw
J

OWNER NAME Liutewy CiguweELl ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE BB H21-939

E-MAIL Lavven(® banderSavstin. Comn
R

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION 703 1. San Avtonis StveeT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) AVVETTE  MEDANIES  SugDWIS N [ pT 1 Buk 1.

SIZE _. 125 ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION _ PM D

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) _S ng it Famil Y Home

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT LDDbn N HDuE ?%DMZDI N HD\JSFI/S P\?Cuﬂug

ENENT
CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,EM
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

Tlas set attachad .
?I‘Laqf&. Ht e prow t‘? \/Snu nad mv\»} addl ywwbsvyMathion .




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17, SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site which
are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $2,500,
APPLICATION FEE OF $ %gﬁ PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.
e 7S

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE %\ ,. DATE )2 ]12 !'7/6

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY _{W#) OLSZ¢0)8kT RecEIPT NUMBER O(2(&s< L

DATE SUBMITTED _12/15/2025 CASENUMBER SUP-_23 - _[1

DATE NOTICES MAILED __[2-U-291L73 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED  12-29*22%

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 1 /10 /1c2 ¥

DECISION

CONDITIONS




SUP-24-01 ‘ Ne SUBJECT PROPERTY

817 FIR LANE ZONING BOUNDARY

ADU - GENERAL TYPE :"' 200 FT. BUFFER

m P
scale 1" = 200’






PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: Evan Olszewski, Planner CASE NUMBER: SUP-24-01
REPORT DATE: January 3, 2024

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: January 10, 2024

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: Accessory Dwelling Unit, General

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS:

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): ivan Tristan

OWNER(S): Same

SITE LOCATION: 817 Fir Lane

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lipscomb Subdivision, Block 3, Lot 6
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.183 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant .

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The Applicant requests a Specific Use Permit for an Accessory Dwelling Unit
— General type. The subject property is zoned RMD and is located in an areathat is principally residential. Accessory
Dwelling Units — Limited are allowed by-right in the RMD district, but ADUs-General require a Specific Use Permit.
The ADU-General type requires an SUP because it may be leased by the owner to non-family occupants, whereas
the ADU-Limited type must be occupied by family or household staff. The ADU-General type requires two parking
spaces and has a maximum footprint of 1,000 square feet.

The Applicant submitted a site plan showing the proposed layout of the property. The proposed ADU is one story
tall at 975 square feet and includes two bedrooms and two bathrooms. The ADU and primary structure will require
at least two parking spaces each, which are shown on an extended driveway to serve both units.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding zoning classifications RMD in all directions. Nearby land uses
are a mix of single family and mixed residential. The Future Land Use Map recommends that the subject property
and the abutting RMD properties maintain their current designation.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The subject property includes a driveway with four parking spaces, meeting the
minimum parking requirements for the proposed uses. The Applicant’s site plan shows that the ADU meets the
setback requirements of the code,

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Adequate water and wastewater are available from Fir Lane.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: Mr. Alfonso Rosales, resident at 802 Fir Lane, visited the Pilanning office to oppose
the approval of the SUP. Mr. Rosales noted the proximity of the ADU, which could be rented to anyone under the
ADU-General rules, to the daycare and surrounding neighborhood.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval



£

Hinkle Surveyars, 2623

P City of Lockhart
- T T o A1reY Caldwell County, Texas
cmesz —-— " Lipscomb’s Subdivision

_ e Lot 6 in Block 3

ack e

Vb pding 5 et

General Notes

1} Before digging call 811 1o verify locations of any utilities,
pipetines, or olher easements of record since the surveyor cannot
guarantee (he ext =4 position of these encumbrances.

2) The 1 -open « sh wn has access to and from a public readway.

3) TEIS L URVEY (8 FOR USE WITH THIS ONE TRANSACTION
INLY.

4 FLOOD ZONES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE AND CREATE
NO LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR AND ARE
BASED ON FROM A FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP. The
property shown lies in Flood Zone “X" according to FEMA Pancl
#48035C0120E affeclive date June 19, 2012, Flood Zone “X" is
aress derermined (e be outside the 0.2% annual chance floddplain.
WARNING: This flood Statement, as Delermined by a HU.D. -
F.LA. FLOOD HAZARD BOUNDARY MAP, DOLS NOT IMPLY
that the Property or the improvemcnts thereon will be Ires from
Flooding or Flood Damage. On rare occasions, Greater Floods Can
and Will Occur, and Flood Heights may be increased by Man-Made
or Matural Causes.

911 ADDRESS - 8.7 Fir Lane
" Lookhord, Taxas 78644

Scale 1"=20

!tm:y_ 18 { i

W \,u.-_d.nq [y

LEGEND

¢, OCAPPED 1/2" JRON PIN SET
d STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS®

g 2

- geﬂ \
\’.m?". 250

o LB e | [] CAPPED ROM P FOUND
aa wan 90 FONRIEIORS - - . — STAMPED "HINKLE SURVEYORS™
g‘;g:w?or m“ " pearind - @ WATER METR
S o A ELPOE
. ' e w =4
- T 30’00‘00 ;"}Jj Yo - e e ) © CLEANOUT (xz)
— S e (... ORGHAL ¥EDEL 'S
- . ;. an ® . D Pink ISED RIVEWS:
; 7 TAT ) UOLES T QTHERWISE NOTED
curb fine # B 1 [ o - 4"
(80 °
CONSTRUCTION SITE PLAMN ONL ° &Hﬂ_‘!‘_‘i@‘ TGrawn By: AH LM
il We. 207-.471 Drowing: 70232971.dwg
. It 1 ot et ecordod ks 1 Page 17, Qihi"r 24 Rocords of Cartwell County, Taras, - ig  one: ocsber 2023 o ik Bogn 10012023 |
ge 17 sed Records y, Tex ' "
CONSTRUCTION SITE PLAN 1S NOT TO B A TORM OR FINAL ASBUILT SURVEY. nn ouveyed Br JH Jbp Diak: Begin 10012023
CONSTRUCTION OF THE HOUSE PLAN SiHO ECTED ON THE GROUND AS OF DECEMBE'
. hiady ot
}2RA Sgiac.nomls DRAWINGIPLAT 1S N'_c’,,y I8 OR ANY CONVEYAMCE OR RECORDMNG H INKLE
NS AND IS NOT TO BE RELI%g) HASURVEY.
SURVEYORS
9 . P.0. Box 1027 1109 5. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78844

Ph (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683 Email: contact@
hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registration No. 100886-00




SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF

L . Ckhar t (512)398-3461 * FAX(512) 398-3833

TEXAS PO. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER

APPLICANT NAME =V AW T\/\%\'M/\ aooress AOD W \JVU QJ)OJ
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE BRI AN oy YA proHd
e L ANTNSTAN BS@\’ AN, 0 01Y)

OWNER NAME gw\a %’ ADDRESS

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE

E-MAIL

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION %)H' Hv Lane ;l/ﬂﬁkhm X ,,%P)U’LM
LecaL pescripTion (F pLatTep) |0t L Blode %

SIZE MACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION mod

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) _¢NVAL hg[ l /D"k’

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE

PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT __ /3 &Cc¢Sor g duwwel g (et - Qomerl Ty e

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

q’]g' ’ Si. 'F‘J’ - ;WO (43N 02 %‘“’VDJM.S




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties;, 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site which
are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $2,500 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF

LOCKHART. 799 ¢ “

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE

SHOULD BE PRESENT AT Akl PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.
2
: ) e

SIGNAT s Bl il oute_/ Ve K

P [ e 7 s

e

OFFICE USE ONLY
ACCEPTED BY C_F}g"’}”“ receiPTNUMBer_O126L 557
pate susmiTTeD | 1§27 case NumBersup-_ 24 . 0 |
DATE NOTICES MAILED DATE NOTICEPUBLISHED

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE L= [0 -202.%

DECISION

CONDITIONS




RH‘D 1308

CHB
Aoz §

L

006

1004"'“ \ 209\

Y

@18 o H,_ﬁ\

R916'“"““"”/;\ij;;ﬁ:fti,”,

b06 "f,,,faa

416>

*_ piltooard

N

m"ﬂ@"x@og\-

Fihn[)

195,_,’_\

Ll oJ.

ZOR \

201

\110\

x\

N

BN\

N
N
]

. \ |
0 ) - | 19
'; ]\\\Q' \Tf(:nnEa %

= 8
\-

1019

"1017

| 105
109ILMI

706 \10,;'

L/

[
n
.
.

1z
~1104
\\\

,,’ _. rﬁ
j..f.
H

\
\

1017\4,

\// 1013

1012

CH\NAST}_ =1

\ 110«\
\

\.

\
\

101 3\

-

sl \

N\
\
110 ™
\
H \
\ \

\ 4
«011\ .4

m® \.

\ 1)
\om A\

\Qx

\\

\ 1016A

\1008

1004

\920
l \916

RMDWSB

1 I

1000

1204

\\' -
l\
—\
A\
\
\
\
\
\
\\.
\
\\
\
\
\

o

3 I§M

\ x \
ISR
-
-

'z;\‘%\

- o
s AR

A\

-s,»&

\

\

F—

|
e
) -

L

:Z(::..:Z:;_.I()

RLD TO RMD

1107 & 1109 N COMMERCE ST

scale 1" = 200’

b

FETR T
L ]
e S = S

SUBJECT PROPERTY

ZONING BOUNDARY

CITY LIMITS
SET—







LC-23-10
RLD TO RMD

1107 & 1109 N COMMERCE ST scale 1" = 200'

ZONING DISTRICTS

I COMMERCIAL HEAVY BUSINESS
COMMERCIAL LIGHT BUSINESS

E COMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
INDUSTRIAL LIGHT

I RESIDENTIAL HIGH DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY

|| RESIDENTIAL MEDIUM DENSITY



s

..;'l.\QOG:\

\ '1nq\ " \,,

FUTURE LANDUSE &
THOROUGHFARES

RLD TO RMD
1107 & 1109 N COMMERCE ST

scale 1" = 200’

1204

LOCKHART ETJ

B EXISTING COLLECTOR D AGRICULTURE/RURAL DEVELOPMENT
l EXISTING ARTERIAL I GENERAL-HEAVY COMMERCIAL

I MIXED RETAIL, OFFICE, RESIDENTIAL
! PUBLIC AND INSTITUTIONAL

D RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY

RESIDENTIAL, MEDIUM DENSITY



PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT ZONING CHANGE

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Evan Olszewski, Planner CASE NUMBER: 2C-23-10
REPORT DATE: January 3, 2024

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: January 10,2024

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: January 16, 2024

REQUESTED CHANGE: RLD to RMD

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Paul Ginsberg

OWNER: Same

SITE LOCATION: 1107 and 1109 North Commerce Street
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.371 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family residence

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Residential Medium Density

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The Applicant requests the change from RLD to RMD to allow
for the development of a second single-family home on the fot under the RMD standards. The RMD
standards allow for smaller lot sizes than RLD, which is required for the construction of a second house.
To meet the required lot size standards, the Appiicant pians to resubdivide the property after the zoning
change is approved. The lot currently front an East China Street and will be reoriented to front on North
Commerce Street to provide the appropriate lot depth.

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
. . Mixed Retail, Office, Residential;
_f I ’ ’ ’
North | Vacant land/Large lot single-family RHD/RLD Residential, Medium Density
East Cemetery P Public-Institutional
South Single-family residential cviB Residential, Medium Density
Waest Commercial CMB Residential, Medium Density

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The proposed RMD zoning district would lie directly south of a large
tract also designated RMD. The properties to the south are also used for single-family residences like the
Applicant proposes despite being zoned CMB,

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Vehicular access is available from both East China Street and North
Commerce Street. Water is available via a 12” line along both China Street and North Commerce Street.
Wastewater is available from North Commerce Street.



POTENTIALNEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The surrounding area is characterized by uses similar to the current
and proposed use of the property. The area is designated as entirely Residential, Medium Density in the
Future Land Use plan. The Applicant plans to subdivide the property in accordance with the RMD lot size
standards, which will not change the character of the surrounding residences.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed RMD zoning classification is consistent with
the property’s Residential, Medium Density future land use designation.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: None.

. RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: Staff received one telephone call from the current resident on the subject
property who confirmed they would speak with the owner, the Applicant, further.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval.



HINKLE Jo 42032255 1

Sub-legal.docx

SURVEYDRS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of a certain tract or parcel of land situated in the City of Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texas and being also a part of
the Byrd Lockhart Survey A-17 and being also aff of a tract of land called 0.185 acres and conveyed to Paul Ginsberg
by deed recorded in Volume 608 Page 463 of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas and being also ail
of a tract of land called 3/8 acres and conveyed to Paul Ginsberg by deed recorded in Volume 482 Page 902 of the
said Official Public Records and further described in Volume 144 Page 560 of the Deed Records of Caldwell County,
Texas and being moré particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at g 5/8” iron pin found used for basis of bearing in the NF corner of the above mentioned 0.185 acre
tract and in the intersection of the South iine of China Street and the West line of North Commerce Street for the NE
corner this tract.

THENCES 10°00°00” E with the West line of North Cormmerce Street and the East line of the said 0.185 acre tract
and the East line of the said 3/8 acre tract 105.42 feet to a capped 14" iron pin found in the SE corner of the said
3/8 acre tract and the apparent NE corner of a tract of land called 0.371 acres and conveyed to Joe Ivan Roland by
deed recorded in Instrument #2020-001329 of the said Official Public Records for the SE corner this tract,

THENCES 80°07°31" W with the South line of the said 3/8 acre tract and the apparent North line of the above
mentioned Roland tract 153.66 feet to a capped v2” iron pin set stamped HINKLE SURVEYORS in the SW corner of the

said 38 acre tract and the apparent NW corner of the said Roland tract and the SE terminus of @ 12 Afley for the SW
corner this tract,

THENCE N 09°58°30" W with the West line of the said 3/8 acre tract and the West line of the said 0,185 acre tract
and the East line of the said 12’ Alley 105.08 feet to a %" fron pin found used for basis of bearing in the NW corner
of the said 0.185 acre tract and the infersection of the Fast line of the said 12* Alley and the South line of China Street
for the NW corner this tract.

THENCEN 80°00°00” E with the North line of the said 0.185 acre tract and the South line of the said China Street
153.67 feet to the place of beginning containing 0.371 acres of /and more or Jess,

I hereby certify that the foregoing field notes are a true and correct description of a survey made under my direct
supervision on December 7, 2023. THESE FIELD NOTES ARE CERTIFIED AND ITS CONTENTS GUARANTEED FOR
USE WITH THIS ONE TRANSACTION ONLY DATED THIS DATE, Only those prints containing the raised Surveyor's
seal and an original "LIVE" signature should be considered official and refied upon by the user.

: Qftinkle Surveyors 2023 Firm Registration No. 100866-00
P.O. Box 1027 Lockhart, Texas 78644 Phone (512) 3g8-2000 Email:
contact@hinklesurveyors.com



MO

Minor Plaé
Elizabath Homestead Addition

A subdivision of 0.371 acrss aut of the
Byrd Lockhart Survey A—17 In the City of Lockharl,
Caldwell Counfy, Taxas
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ANl of 2 oartain tract or parcel of tand shusated in the Chy Of Lockhart, Gaidwel County, Texas and being ko & part of
the Byrd Lotkdsart Sunvey A-L7 snd belng siss a¥ of & tact of fand ke (1. 185 amres and conveyed o Paul Ginsbery
by dead recorded In Vokume 604 Page 461 of the Official Public Reoonds of Cakwesl Caurty, Texas and belo aisa al
ofamﬂhMummmmwmmMmmmmmwmmdm
mmlmkmmmdmbmhmtumsmdmomwuwm,
Tams and being more particularly described a5 folows:

BEGINNING &t 3 58" i i foune! uised for basks of bawing in o/ WE cormer of the abiove mentioned (185 aoe
tract and it the dolersection of the Soeth dne of (e Streer aed e West e of North Commerra Strest oy the NE

THENCE 5 10°00°00" & wity ihg West oe of Nertn Sreet and the East he: af e s3if 8 195 aore tract
2 the East e of the 2k 3/8 ar tract 10542 feak 1o 2 capped ¥” b ph foud b the SE comers of the said
A0 e it i e apparent NE comer of & tradt of izt Cilled 0371 aines dnd caveyed o Joe Tvan Robwd by
dheedt mcordied in Instrument #26X0-00132% of e Saki CHIF Pblic Records for the SE comer s iract.

THENGE 5 BO®07731° W witht the Soubt ahw of e said 38 acre tract arkd the apparsnt North Boe of the alave
mengoned Rolsnd fract 153.56 foct I & CADPEX ¥4~ 1o pin st stamped’ HINKLE SURVEYORS in the SW comner of the:
Sk /B acre tract st the apparent NW comer of the said Roltnd tract and the SE iemiis o 3 L ARy for the SW
corner th iract.

THENCE 8 09°58°30" W rath te Wiast dne of the caid Y8 acre (rac o the: Wekst ine of the sk 2165 aore tract
and the Eact fioe of the oid 12 Ay 105,08 foct 1 & ¥~ kot it found used tor basts of teerig & the WW comer
of the oy 0, 185 acre Lt 3l the inlirsaction of the East e OF the sakd 17 Alay ard D South K of OWAa Strect
for the NW camer s tract.

THENCE § BO*00'00" € aadrz the Sart)) & of the i 0,185 oo iract and the South e of tha sk Chine Street
153.67 fext o the plsce of beginving containing .37 1 wtros. of kod more or Jess.

STATE OF TRAS.
COUNTY OF CALOMELL

I, dary L. banke, regaesd profissional land srveyor, State of Teoss, hershy ety that this pit 6 & ot NG comect
rapresantation of B ety mide on e ground snd all monuments and markers were Dropedy placed undsy By dikct S pirdson
an s trua ang comect o the best of my knowledge .

N WITKESS THEREDF, my hand and seal, thic ol

STATE OF TEXAS.
COUNTY OF CALOWELL

In Volume 144 Puoe 35 (culled 3/8 Joréx) OF ¢ Deed Reconts of Calitn County, Texas, do hersty susdiv operty

B knewin M SIZABETH HOMESTEAD ADDITION and farther resscvt i e pubik s talemests ke the dwtual ush of
Pyl desking Io use the cane; that amy public Ltlity shal have the right D @movi 3 keeo remaved o or any pirt
of ey Qrowth o construction for MANCERNCE OF EHICKE ik OF I ricpiTink Srittd I RICH CASEMENS.

STATE OF FEXAT
COUNTY OF CALDWELL

Before me, the undestigned BUCwry, geranly apocared PAK GINSUDLG, Rnown w ce m e the pErson WACSE nme &
SUBSTIE L O [oregaing Wrument, nd actTawiedged tn te: thar he exerited the ame for the: purpose and considensny
statud hernod.

Sgtany PubACIn and for e State of Toxas
STATE OF TENAS
COUNYY OF CALDWELL

L Steve Lewks, Cky Manager of the CI¥ of Lockht, da nirely Ghrtlly Bar ISl ot wars spgroved by the Cly of Lockhatt,
Cadwed Counky, Texas, snthe _____ gy of n

STEWT LEWZS
CATY OF LOCKHART, HAMAGER
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF CALOWELL

% Teresa Aodviguer, County Clerk in and For Cakiwedl Courtty, Texass da hereby ouy Hhat t foregog INGumant mih £

Carteates of uhenticadon was Med for recard In my affice the ___ deyof W__m___vekck _M.,
204 ¥ ckcordd o the ___ day of 20 ___ i the Pak Recants of Cakdwed Counly, Texas  Piat Cabinet
—_— W5k -
Tersa Rodriguts
Culy Olbrk, Caldw e Couty, Tes
SUREYORS NOTES:
L} Thu inta shos e in flocd 2ors "X acordng o RO Pute SRR efacs oW A 13, 02 ROOS JOE TC b ava
dezarmirerd b be cutside tha 0% anuml charce. foocipiain,
B a1 fre— e sumanting ks

» oy

O Afawdo min ik ok il o ey e e oy e o S of Qi St 4
Eanl e
Gy for any wrucnre g Lot

53 hiow i e of parkond deckiztion,  in e of &, shal bu i b thi Chy o Leckint prior o the recoring of this ot

5} XETIRD QWNERS OF LA Peud Girsboory
'OBFGHER OF MLAT: ke Survmyr, 1 X 127, Lacarait TR
e can s
RWAIE OF PECPMATION: May 25y
SURVEVOR: Jarry L Hinkde, ILALS. #3050 FO Sox 1000, s TX
=N (E1) TR0

7 boawhey Ganrw: 37 TR Lt Coare 13" D661} L2 Cham 41= 1' 0 Z8108"

Viginity Map
Mot te Saals
Sha

;—-
-

RU=RESIDENTIAL LIGHT DENSITY
CHEBmCOMMERCIAL MEDIUM BUSINESS
CHBwCOMMERCIL HEAVY BUSINESS

SURVEYORS

0. Box 1T 1100 8. M Screst Lockhen, TR 7884
P [512) %8-2000 Fuc(512} 308-78£1 Emall contaclgy
k] 2y rvyore. com Registraton No. 106E86-0G




arvor ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

[512) 398-3461 + FAX(512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 » Lockhart, Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS

APPLICANT/OWNER

3 . ey’ i
APPLICANT NAME . b iookessl B i
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _S/a ~R“) b~ gogs S Mg Te
E-MAlLMémgm, om _—’)K_(,,Q_(,g_

OWNER NAWE _ a,mQ ' < ADDRESS QG( Nz
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE D o= S’ s % 1Q
emall_PG Med 31_—);(2 @ Séma l Bl %

PROPERTY 1109 + ({67

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED)

- ‘).stﬂnilﬁg)
sizeQ. 37) /ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION IR

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) RQ >

PROPOSED NEW USE, IF ANY ‘FL“" 5

REQUESTED CHANGE

e

FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION Q L

TO PROPOSED ZONING CLASSIFICATION __[<_ 1Y) I
rReason FoR REQUEST _ Lot 4o D peald Lo 7L D
\\fru«e%i"\f\\, CYY\.D r‘lmo T dmﬂ'ﬂ ﬂm
(_x)“f 92& aftor. ' Solr\'




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT ISNOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IF ANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $10,000, PLUS ADDITIONAL $1,000
FOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.

S
APPLICATION FEE OF $3)5 ¥ PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE

COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE ___ [ & ,_ DATE_JQ -7) - Q023

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY _¢WAN QLSz¢wskE RECEIPT NUMBER _0I264144

DATE SUBMITTED ___|2/72/2¢023 CASE NUMBERZC- 23 - (O
DATE NOTICES MAILED __ (12| -0 2% DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED _ (- 1-200%
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE -0 ’w@-%

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE (=, -201LY

DECISION




